
FY 2024 

TN STRONG FAMILIES 
GRANT PROGRAM
BUDGETS



Goals 

How do I create the budget?

What is required?

What can be included in the budget? 

When/where should the budget be 
submitted?



How to Create a Budget 

Step 1
• Read the budget instructions (Pg. 9 of the Solicitation)

Step 2
• Find the budget templates (pg. 9 of the solicitation)

Step 3
• Once the budget template is complete, submit each document along 

with the application to family.advocacy.unit@tn.gov by 11/30/23. 

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/finance/ocjp/FY24%20Budget%20Instructions.pdf
https://tn.gov/content/dam/tn/finance/ocjp/FY24%20Budget.xlsx
mailto:family.advocacy.unit@tn.gov


Budget 
Requirements

1 Summary Page + 1 Detail Page for 
every year of funding 

Budgets should be reduced by at least 
10% in years 2-4. (Section 1.3 of the 

solicitation)

Support Services grants must 
allocate at least 20% to Goods 
Assistance. 

In addition to the 
requirements listed in the 
budget instructions, make sure 
you include the following: 



Budget 
Requirements 

Cont. 

Consists of 3 main parts: 

1. Summary budget amount for the state

2. Line-item total for each line-item

3. Budget narrative for each line-item detail 
where necessary

*All items must be reasonable, necessary, and 
allocable directly to the project. 







What Can Be Included? 
Supplies and Assistance Contracts

• Baby Equipment, furniture, diapers, food, clothes, etc. 

• Subcontracted services- i.e., doulas, counselors, 
interpreters.  

Support Services Contracts 

• Medical, Mental Health, or Counseling services for 
pregnancy support

• Support for Tennesseans who are considering adoption

• Workforce assistance to prepare new moms for self 
sufficiency

• Housing assistance to aid moms in finding safe/stable 
housing

• Additional wraparound services to support vulnerable 
mothers and their children



Budget Due Date 

BUDGETS ARE DUE BY 11/30/23.
SUBMIT WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION PACKAGE 
(SEE CHECKLIST- SECTION 2.8 OF THE SOLICITATION).

ALL APPLICATION DOCUMENTS ON THE 
CHECKLIST ARE TO BE EMAILED TO 
FAMILY.ADVOCACY.UNIT@TN.GOV

mailto:family.advocacy.unit@tn.gov


QUESTIONS: PLEASE EMAIL 
FAMILY.ADVOCACY.UNIT@TN.GOV OR 

SEE TN.GOV/STRONGFAMILIES

mailto:Family.Advocacy.Unit@tn.gov


THANK YOU
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